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KDAYZ EN LLc

October 28, 2021

Mr. Drew Bohan

Executive Director

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Repeated Application for Confidential Designation
SECOND REVISED
PHASE | CULTURAL RESOURCES ASSESSMENT
CA3 Backup Generating Facility (21-SPPE-1)

Dear Mr. Bohan,

Vantage Data Centers, Inc. (Vantage), as owner of the CA3 Backup Generating
Facility (CA3GF), requests that the attached information be designated
confidential pursuant to 20 California Code of Regulations (CCR) Section 2505
(a)(4). Your office approved an Application for Confidential Designation for the
original Phase | Cultural Resources Assessment on May 24, 2021 and a revision
to that assessment on October 12, 2021. The attached is a second revision to
the original Phase | Cultural Resources Assessment and as such:

is substantially similar to the previously submitted information and
that all the facts and circumstances relevant to confidentiality
remain unchanged.

| certify under penalty of perjury that the information contained in this application
for confidential designation is true, correct and complete to the best of my
knowledge and | am authorized to make the application and certification on

behalf of the applicant.
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Scott A. Galati
Counsel to Vantage Data Centers, Inc.

1720 Park Place Drive ¢ Carmichael, CA 95608 ¢ Tele 916. 900.8026



